
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
HEARST PARK AND POOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Amendment No. 2 
Issued: November 4, 2015 

This Amendment Number 02 is issued by e-mail on November 4, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Clarifications: Additional clarifications, as well as the form of contract, will be issued by 
subsequent amendment. 

1. Delete wording in B2.1.1: "The Architect shall comprehensively review the District of 
Columbia Parks and Recreation Plan dated January 2015, (distributed at pre-bid meeting) 
and shall utilize it to support design goals and objective for the Park." This publication is 
not available to the public at this time. 

Item #2 

Requests for Information: Below is a list of questions received and the Department's 
responses. 

1. What is the proposed programming for the pool? Does it include a lap pool, recreational 
pool, or combined pool? Response: The pool uses and type will be determined during 
the programming phase. 

2. What size is envisioned for the spray ground? Will there be only ground based water 
elements or will there also be above grade water elements? Response: The size of the 
Splash Park and what components the Splash Park contains will need to be 
determined during the programming phase. 

3. Has a recommended budget been allocated for the Aquatics program? Response: No. 
4. Can DGS please confirm that it will provide security, IT and telecom services? 

Response: DGS will provide the requirements for the security and IT for the facility. 
5. The RFP references a schedule of both 7 and 8 months. Please clarify which duration is 

correct for crafting our schedule response. Response: As clarified by Amendment 1, 
the design schedule is eight (8) months. 

6. Are all key personnel listed in D.4.2 required to fill out Attachment C (the disclosure 
form)? Response: No. Only the prime Offeror is required to complete this form. 

7. What are the expectations regarding the type of food service required for this project? 
Response: This will be developed during the Programing Phase. 
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8. 	Would DGS consider it a conflict of interest if the MEP engineer also supplied 
commissioning services? Response: Yes. 

Item #3 

The bid date is hereby changed.  Proposals are due by November 13, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th  floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 2 - 
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